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August 25, 2025 

Ms. Michele Sampson 
Director, Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 

Subject: Confirmation Regarding Proprietary Content - Revision 1, Part 2 of the Combined License 
Application for the President Donald J. Trump Advanced Energy and Intelligence Campus, Units 1-4 
(Project No. 999-2146) 

Dear Ms. Sampson: 

On August 20, 2025, Fermi America submitted Revision 1 of Part 2 of the Combined License Application 
(COLA) for the President Donald J. Trump Advanced Energy and Intelligence Campus, Units 1 through 4, 
located in Carson County, Texas. 

This letter confirms that the submittal of Revision 1 to Part 2 of the COLA does not include any proprietary 
information. The document was prepared using publicly available information, with some sections marked 
"TO BE PROVIDED LATER" to identify areas still in progress. 

Accordingly, Fermi America authorizes the NRC to make this submittal publicly available in the 
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) consistent with l O CFR 2.390. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at N uclearLicensing(a),ferm iamerica.com or+ l -512-289-3106. 

~~--
ChiefExecutive Officer 
Fermi, LLC (dba Fermi America) 

600 S Tyler, Suite 1591, Amarillo, TX 79101 I Ferm1America com . • -


